Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Aelod Portffolio Priffyrdd

Man Cyfarfod

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod
Dydd Mawrth, 14 Tachwedd 2017

Amser y Cyfarfod
Amser heb ei nodi

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch &
Stephen Boyd

01597 826374
steve.boyd@powys.gov.uk

AGENDA

>y

Powys

Neuadd Y Sir
Llandrindod
Powys
LD15LG

08/11/17

1. GORCHYMYN TRAFFIG MEYSYDD PARCIO

(Tudalennau 1 - 16)




Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION
by
COUNTY COUNCILLOR LIAM FITZPARTICK
(PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR HIGHWAYS)
November 2017

REPORT AUTHOR: Traffic and Travel Manager

SUBJECT: Car Park Traffic Order

REPORT FOR: Decision

1.  Summary

1.1 The Medium Term Financial Plan identifies a saving to be made

1.2

1.3

through bringing in additional income from a number of car parks which
are currently free to use.

On the 20 December 2016 Cabinet approved the making of a Traffic
Regulation Order to implement charges within 9 currently free car
parks. This followed a consultation exercise and the subsequent
Portfolio Holder decision being called in by the Place Scrutiny
Committee.

It was proposed that some of the car parks would be pay and display
whilst others would be for residents only. At the request of the new
Portfolio Holder for Highways a further review has been undertaken on
the proposal.

The 9 car parks where changes were proposed are as follows:

Pay and Display

o Ridgebourne, Llandrindod Wells
Watergate Street, Llanfair Caereinon
Station Yard, Talgarth

Station Yard, Sennybridge

By-pass, Presteigne

Resident Permit Holders Only

. Market Street, Knighton

. Tremont Road, Llandrindod
. Church Place, Llanidloes

. Orchard Street, Brecon

Tudalen 1



1.4

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

This report considers the findings of the review of the previous
Cabinets decision following additional financial analysis.

Proposal

The previous decision to implement charges did not include the
consideration of additional enforcement costs. As it was considered
there would be no additional costs as there were no proposals to
increase in service costs, ie. additional Civil Enforcement Officer
resource. However, the alternative assessment considered in this
review, is that each car park in the Council’s portfolio requires
enforcement and this cost should be attributed to any business case
analysis for that car park.

Based upon the income estimation of £29,406 from the 9 car parks and
an additional £2,275 from income from Penalty Charge notices, the
total predicted income of the changes is £31,681. Taking into account
the apportioned annual enforcement costs which total £31,026 the net
income would amount to only £655. This does not take into account
any initial capital outlay to procure and install Pay and display
machines and any necessary signage.

Given that the net income prediction of implementing the charges
amounts to only £655 per year it is not considered appropriate to
pursue the planned introduction of the Traffic Order and subsequent
charges there on. It is therefore proposed not to progress the decision
made by Cabinet on the 20" December 2016.

The previous decision included for the sale of a residents parking
permit to be used within the identified P+D car parks for residents living
within an inclusion zone near to the car park. This residents parking
permit would be at the same cost of the on street residents permits
(£65 per year) and therefore offer a significant saving over a standard
annual permit available for use in any long stay car park at £370 per
year. This proposal was then going to be offered at existing long stay
car parks where nearby residents do not have the availability of off or
on street parking. Since this option will now not be offered within the
new car parks, it is therefore the proposal to not proceed to offer this to
the existing long stay car parks.

If the proposal in 2.3 is supported there will remain a number of Council
maintained car parks/parking areas that are free to use without any
restriction or control. Some are a town’s main car parks such as
Station Yard Talgarth whilst others provide a small number of spaces
for predominantly for residents within a specific area. Whilst these car
parks do not provide any income from vehicles using these car parks
the Council is still required to ensure they are adequately maintained
so they do not give rise to liability claims. It is considered that a further

Tudalen 2



3.

3.1

3.2

4.1

5.1

5.2

6.1

7.1

8.

review should be undertaken on these car parks to determine how best
these are managed or operated in the future to reduce the liability on
the Authority.

Options Considered / Available

Option 1 — to implement the charges within the 9 car parks. This
would introduce control over the use of the car parks however there is
only a small anticipated net income of £655. There has been
significant community concern against the charges and this is
considered a significant disadvantage when comparing it with the low
net income to be generated.

Option 2 — Not to progress the implementation of charges within the 9
car parks and not to progress the decision to roll out residents permits
to become available within existing long stay car parks. The savings
target outlined in the MTFS would be achieved as the current car park
income is predicting to achieve a greater sum than budgeted and
therefore should cover the savings requirement within the MTFS.

Preferred Choice and Reasons

It is preferred to implement Option 2 since there is little financial benefit
in making the introduction of the unpopular charges within the 9
identified car parks.

Impact Assessment

Is an impact assessment required? Yes

If yes is it attached? Yes

Corporate Improvement Plan

The £30k saving identified in the MTFS will not be achieved by not
implementing the previous Cabinet decision. However only £655 is
predicted to be achieved by implementing the Order.

Local Member(s)

Comments from Local Members has not been sought since the status
quo will be maintained by not implementing the Traffic Order as
previously planned.

Other Front Line Services

Tudalen 3



10.

10.1

10.2

11.

Does the recommendation impact on other services run by the Council
or on behalf of the Council? No

If so please provide their comments

Communications

Have Communications seen a copy of this report? Yes

Have they made a comment? If Yes insert here.

The report is of public interest and requires use of proactive news

release and social media to publicise the decision.

Support Services (Legal, Finance, Corporate Property, HR, ICT,
Business Services)

The Highways and Enforcement Solicitor has no comment on the
report.

The Finance Business Partner for Places notes the content of report,
there was an MTFS saving of £30k brought forward from 15/16 for
introducing permit charging on council owned car parks where parking
is currently free. However this has been achieved through increased
usage and less displacement than original anticipated when existing
car parking prices where increased.

The costing included within the review include for the full cost recovery
position, however it should be noted that that the current cost of the
enforcement establishment is fully funded and if the additional
enforcement requirements could be carried out by the existing
establishment the financial benefit could be greater.

Although we have delivered this saving through existing car parking
fees, if we did implement this new scheme the additional income would
contribute to 2018/19 savings targets of £175k.

Scrutiny

Has this report been scrutinised? No

If Yes what version or date of report has been scrutinised?

Please insert the comments.

What changes have been made since the date of Scrutiny and explain
why Scrutiny recommendations have been accepted or rejected?

Tudalen 4



13.

Statutory Officers

The Strategic Director Resources (S151 Officer) notes the comments

made by finance.

The Solicitor to the Council (Monitoring Officer) has commented as
follows: “I note the legal comment and have nothing to add to the

report”.

Members’ Interests

The Monitoring Officer is not aware of any specific interests that may
arise in relation to this report. If the Portfolio Holder has an interest he
should declare it, complete the relevant notification form and refer the

matter to the cabinet for decision.

Recommendation:

Reason for Recommendation:

1

Not to progress the decision of
Cabinet on the 20 December 2016
to make the traffic regulation
order to implement control and
charges within the 9 identified
car parks.

Not to progress the decision to
roll out residents permits to
become available within existing
long stay car parks

To undertake a review of all non
pay and display car park assets
to determine how best these are
managed in the future.

1. The result of the further
financial review indicating the
marginal cost benefit of the
changes and having regard to
the representations made
during the initial consultation
period of the proposed TRO’s.

2. To maintain existing
arrangements

3. Ensure Authority is making best

use of property and reviews
existing liabilities

Relevant Policy (ies): |

Within Policy: |

Yes

| Within Budget: |

Yes

Relevant Local Member(s):

Clir D Meredith

Clir Edwin Roderick
ClIr Peter Roberts
Clir Gary Price

Cllr Gareth Jones

Tudalen 5




Clir William Powell
Clir Beverly Baynham
Clir Ange Williams
Clir Gareth Morgan

Person(s) To Implement Decision: | Tony Caine

Date By When Decision To Be Implemented: Immediate upon decision being
made.

Contact Officer: Tony Caine
Tel: 01597 826652
Email: tony.caine@powys.gov.uk

Background Papers used to prepare Report:

Cabinet 20t December 2017 report ‘Car Park Traffic Order 2016’ and minutes

Tudalen 6




£ {9107 qog} 1100 L JUBLSSESSY 1PBAW} (DD

9l ue poos 83l} 10} WBY3 B5)(11N OF INUIU0D pinom syed Auunuswos ay3 g ajdoad Supoddng
35004 Je3 paynuap] 3yl BU1Sn SI01I51A PUB SIUSPISDY - 4l

Ayl e

onoWw.sU [eansN sjuawasuelle SUIIsXd LUIRIUIEL DINOM SIYL 559} 10} PRIDAIDP 53DAIBS

Juoisia 219a3eAS 5,[DUN0) a1y uo Pedw) Sulaes 188png / aanoelgo sBueya / Aojod JnoA saop Moy g

£10Z/80/0€ Jo8euel [anel), pue diyel| aule) Auog T

Lois i

{=1enjeAD AjlenuiueD pue ssanoid Juaudojaaap ayl Ul Al1E3 JUaWISsasse 19edil) 3Y3 JBPISU0D PINOYS Sa3IAISS) JoJIUe) uoisIap ‘T

2N SIY3 38 Seieys syl IINPOIIUI 10U pUB UOoISIIap 51auigeD) snojaaad auz Bunuswajdw) 1ou esodotd 01 340§2134]3 §1 LOISIABS SIYL

‘usyelapun sem |esodold 3yl J0 MIIASI JRIURHT SAITRUIB|E UR J9UIGED MBU € JO UO[IBLUIOS SU3 pue /107 AR UI SUOND3|8 3yl Suimo||0) saremop -sited Jea g unjiim safieyd sonposjul
01 suone}Nsucd BulMofiol 1aps0 sijel . e jo Bunjew ay) pasoidde gToz Jaquasag Oz &) UO 1BUIGRD *LT-9T0Z 01 PJeMIOL pajjos uasq SNy sey pue 9T-GT0Z Sulinp pasaiyoe jou

sem s1yL -aax Auasing s; Bupysed auaym seale Supjied paUMO [1DUNOD payuapl uo Swsie

}pouzedzy user SYMLLID [Ned uuyg [PAIN

“tuioy ays Juisedwos auoyaq sauepind Bujiuedwodde U} peal aseald
‘uone|sida) aAndadsal yim asuelidwod Supnsus pue SupEw UoISIap aANa4e Suipoddns Juawadeuely Ysiy Pue bolsayo) Alunwwo) ‘Suiudied slelodiod ‘Buipiendajes quawaiedug
pue uonesunwiwo) ‘ssidipuld Juawdosasg SqELLRISNS 10V SUORISUDD 34mng jo Suag+ppm ‘senlenby ‘adenBuey ysipa Sunesodiodul 11001 {yi) uswssassy Wedy sy

Bupew uosipap aanosaus poddns o3 yoeoidde pajesBajur oy}
Vi jueuissassy yoedu|
[Isunog Ajunos sAmod 1ig Jobuin

SAMO

Tudalen 7



(9102 G-) Infi00L JUBWSSESSY IPEOLY D0

ey e (e4InapN pedu oN Aupuses
8004y
L uE “uonenils dunsixa uodn
: [esinaN Pedus Aue aAeY JOU PINoM SN1BIS 3314 13Y) Awouca syl 3uidojanag
350047 HERIUIBLL SIOYISIA SO JAINY BU} Ul LOPINpal
03 pea| Ajjeiualod pjnoo Buidieyd 1sHym

Bunjew uoisjoep aapsaye poddns o} yoeosdde pajeibayus ayy

V1) JUBLISSaSSY Joedil|

[1ounog Ajuno) sAmod Jis JoBuhn

Tudalen 8



fo102 qed) JricoL Justussessy pedw 100d

sjuswaduene
Busia Jaao [eod siy) vodn aBueyd ou aaey
alojasang [im seBleyd syl Buiuopuegy -os
Op 0} 9[geUnS 3IoYM apAdeM puR puiyag “pocisiapun
‘Wl ue sJed Jiayl sAea) 0} mmaoma 3denooud 03 £10¢7 JaB YYRAY DNy JIUDY JBYT SINCIABYSY PUe
250 9 fesinan 1Y [s212A0] [PARIL 2ANDY 343 jO sBeArdalgo sy SIOYD YIYM UL pue pasiwxeLt: 5} Bujsd-[jBM
19 Joddns 2105919U3 Aewi iy “JD Aq Asunof | 11U pu eaiskyd 5,21doad Wiy u; Mapos v
ay3 Junjews oy pasoddo se sAswanof 3:0ys *SIEM Ialiesy v
10} [2aeS] A1 28eanodua pue Lodsuel)
}O S9pOo Bjqeuleishs a1ow JuIapisuod
5JasN SWOS Ul 1jnsad Aew sedieyd Bunnposiul
‘{oFuey
1w jdwexs Joj) 38ueyd oy ydepe o) Azeded
‘A up 31§} pue IUAANSA [22IF0]0ID PUE WWOUDI
. fesInan edu) oN ‘|e1s0s pioddns Jey) swaysisnds Suonauny
as00)) AQIjERY YIIM JUSWUOIALS {BINIRY 2SIHMPOIG
2 S3IULLUD pue SUIRILIEW 43IUM UOljeU ¥
ISBIRAA JURlISal Y
'siyy uodn 12eduw| Jou pinom
sxyJed Jed 331} s wayl Bujuieluiew sumol 410m 3u329p Fupnaos
Pa1oaye BYT YR JUBLAOIdWD BULIBIUS | yanouy; payessuad yyeom ayy jo aSejuespe el
ut as10yd §,adoad 1paye Aeul pue JuI0ou] o1 3jdosd Supmojje ‘sanienuioddo Juawhoidws
0] §0 asol uo se3easd Pedul pinom sedieyd sapiroud pue ;M_Mws sa1esauad iy
W9 U 20UIS 18ABMOH "s1y3 uodn edu aAje8au Awouaa3 ue Ul Uolieindod pAIEdNfa-IIPM puB
{eapnan v ! pays e SdojaAap yaiym pue [aBusys aewipd uo
ASCOY D e 3AeY ABW SNIES 8244 J1ISYY UIBTUIRIY | gunse Bupnpu) Aieuoiuodold pue Ajuanigd
v 1pojoul) P L
‘12 Aq Asuanol ayz Supjew 03 pasoddo $374N0521 S3SN IOJIDY] PUB JUIWLCIIAUD
se sAouInof 110Ys J0} jPARI] AR 38rIN00UD 12qei3 ayy Jo sty s4 m@m_nmﬂw Yoy Ayanos
ugGIEd MO pue aAIMpoId ‘JANeADUL UY
ue podsues J0 Sapol ajgeuislsns
pue 330 59p iqeutEy isajem snosadsoud
2J0L BUNBPISUOD $JAST ALUOS U J{NSal
Aljenuatod pnoo sagieyd Bupanposzul ISEUM

51208 Bulag-|jPm s AQLUBSSY YSI2M 3y) uo 1oedw) Bulaes jedpng / aAnaaiqo afueyd .\3_.3& ANOA S30p MOH "€

Bupjew uoisioep aanoaye poddns o3 yoeousdde pojesbopul ayL

V1) JUsUISSassy joedul]

{1ouno) Aunog sAmod aig Jobuhy

Tudalen 9



¥ {0102 qed) oo, Juslussessy pedw) :05d

*{SSIVLISWIADLD Pue punosBdRq HWOLOID 01305 Sy} BEpnjsul $3auBlswND|3 IO punoiByaeg YL 1eysm Jayiew ou [RRUEIND 343 4N} o1 3jdoad sajqrus Jewy) Aapos v 1SBJeAA (enbd siows v
" “UQIlDa4I31 PUD 10
L (ennen pedwion | , " puo 3
uE BT00NUD ‘Liods op 03 paboinosus 1o 3)doag
v %MM_ o |ennay wedws oy o35 uo poodw aBonbup ysiam
"Pa([eIsU] 3G JOU [|IM Buriew/sudis
wap 1004 ay3 aouis Ajljige syl saowal |im sedieyo syl abonbuoy yspap
ug 3400Y7) Sujucpueqy -a3enBuej 343 Sunoword snyy 2Y1 a1owoud 61 salunpoddp
{en3uljlg 8q pjnom ssulyaew g+d pue 28eudis
Wayl ue . 2bonbusy
Jmoo. {ennay Joeduwl ON ysiBug ay3 uoyl 3qoinonnf ssaj
* 4o , ou fpnbuny ysiap a3y bunoasy
"Pa|[eIsul 24 0U |[1m aungoew /sulls
‘g1 te 1004 3y} aouis AjjIge Sy 2A0UR [Im s381RLD abonBust ysjap 3y1
asooy) 3] Suluopueqy “ys|am asn 03 s1asn 3uimole asn 03 suosiad jof sanunuoddo
[enBuy)ig aq pinom sauiysew Q44 pue afeusis
. “UONREDISA]
pue siods pue ‘sue aui Ul aredpied o) aidosd saBemodus yium pue ‘slendue) ysiaa sy pue aBelusy "aunyna spsjcd pue satowosd teys Aapos v :9FenBuey Ysiaan Sutalyl pue 2injing JUBIGIA 1O SBIEAR Y
Duwes
DU3 UIEWBI PIROM SLIOISSIWID 207 SNyl pue
a8esn Jo s|9AB] Bupsine wejueus [1m S8ieyd 8
N : ‘Butaq-(lom |2q0|F 0} UoNGLIUCD
0} uoIsI>ap a4l Busianay Judiony uogqued anpsod e axew Aew Suyy e yans Sujop
‘woj ue — NG Supnpas sucIsSIWS uoges Bunpas J341AYM JO JUNOIIE SBHEY ST JO Sulag-jjem
25001 L] PSISISSE SABY PINOD S1Y), “ed Aq Asusnof JRINYNS pue [RUU0 AU ._m_uau\ JILHOUGID DY)
ay3 Sunjew o} pasoddo se skausnol Joys Iaoudus o3 BurgAue Fwop uaym ‘Galym uoneu ¢
: sojep aqisuodsal Ajjeqo|d v
104 [aae) BANDR 38einoaus pue podsues)
Jo sspow ajqeu|eIsns a10w SuapISUCD
SIBSN 3OS W1 3jnsas Aew safieys Supnposug
UIDH up “SARunuLG)
. feanay uumnr.:_ ON PaIIaULOd-jam PUE 8BS ‘B[qeIA ‘BAlRINY
aséoy > ISDINUNLILIOD BAISILOD JO SA{EM Y

Bupjews uoisioap saposage Joddns op yoeosdde pajesbajul ay |
Vi) JUBUISSISSY joeall]
1ounon Ajuno) sAmod Jig 106ukn

Tudalen 10



{9102 qod) 1Mooy Jusissessy pedw} "00d

TpasIIIn s1 ) moty Supey yled Jed suy spady una-Buol 1oaw
“way 1004 UM [OSIL0T QACLIBS OSIE JIM }] "plepuels osjo o3 Ayjiqp aya pronbafos 01 pasu
UE J5OCLD ydiy e 03 pauiejuiew Ajng Apjoe) syl daay o3 343 Yaim spaau wiay-poys bupuojog
Auiqe ay3 13eye Aew s3dieys ayy Suiuopueqy Jo aounpioduy ayy izt Auot

i o (Bupiiom jo shem ). 3jdIduld Juatdo|dAdQ BjqeuleIsns

%.Hmmgu jennay edwi oN Anuaiopy pup Aououbald

u m.“ww_zu Jesnap pedwl oN UORDIUSILID [ONXIS

:mMMMM_;J fennay Ppedu onN xas
e

ue ataey] {BAININ pedw oN Joyaq 10 uoibifay
B SEa

e Rowﬁ e pedwy on 230y

ue W““S [LBEEH] Pedw oN diysaaupod jiaj2 10 360120
Qe

Le 00y {ennan wedu oy Juawub)ssoas 1apuaD
B

ue 3550y7 lennan pedwioN Aypqosiq
Ay

ue ss0043 |einay pedwioN aby

Bupjew uoisioap aansoys poddns o) yoeoudde pepabojurayy
@&§®m V1) JUSUWISSOSSY 1oeduld)
jlouno?) AJunon) sAmod 1§ 10b6uln

Tudalen 11



9 (9402 984} ipiio0y JuslusSessY 10EJW] D0d

‘sajpoq
agnd 15410 fo $aARIBIG0 a4} Uo Jo
, ‘sanj123lqo Jayro Y] uo *s1oob Buja
ue .M_MM.FD EaneN pedwy oy “J1am wﬁ ku auhmﬂqna .dhunse mnh
saAjpafqo Butag-jjam s, Apog ayjqnd
- ay3 moy Buuapisuoy uoRnIGaul
*BULLIND0 Sit3 89S J0uU
jum saBieuyd ot Butopueqy “SJ0SIA JBYL
pue suapIsas asoy] Jo) Ajl|igejieas Bupnpay
seale [eluapIsal Ul 12211s uo pajeaSiw “sanpafo
gl ue poos aaey Aewl sepiyaa paoejdsia -Supped Jiayy 132w salpaq sijqnd diay Aowr
3500 snoJaguep Jo UoI1aNIISqo 10) UDHIE 9.} O asuons Bupnab Jo Gunaoa swajqesd
3oMjod 3Y3 AG JUSISIIOJUD 104 {{BD PaSEIIIU) Juanzid 03 Bupao moy :uopuansid
UE 3ARY SNY] PuUe B3I Buipunolns ayy ulylim
Sunyied jeda) 10 S1BISPISULIU] PISEIIDU]
aney Azw saleys jo uoanpouE syl
*5aA135
Apoq ayz Yyorym pauo 3yl Jo Kisreap
341 P3¢fa1 sjdoad asoyy yoy3 Buiinsisa
-way pup sipob Buiag-fam a4 Bunanoo
ue 3500U3 [enaN edwi oy L 3533301 UD YpM 3jdoad Buinjonuy
Jo asuopodw ayy :fuaiabobuy
PUB UOREHUNMULIOD)
Buipnyaui) auswianjoauy
saAnalgo buleg
-jjam s 323U 03 Apoq ay3 diay pinos
wa fanay pedw) oy 1oy} ({13531 Apog auy Jo spiod juasalfip
He ssacyl J0) uosIad 13430 AUD )M LOHDIOGDYOI

Bupjew uolstoap aanoaya yoddns o) yoeosdde pajeibayut oy
@hgﬁ& Vi) JUSlUISSassy joediu]
[1oUnoy) AJUnon sAmod Aig 106Uk

Tudalen 12



(9L0Z &) INi00L JUBWISSeSSY 1RIW [00d

S41I 943 U paynuapi sSulaes SulasIfo. 30U pue SU0dUE pIINpaY

s3uineg 198png / aanoalqo sSueyn / Adjod siy jo uoneiuswaldus JuMo)[0) EPUN0D BY3 JO AJDAISP 92IAIDS 03 SYS1 SYL IR 1BUM 9

»oq Mo Mo

¢uines 198png / 3aRdalq0 a3uey) / A3Ijod J0 AMIGEASRIDY °§

TRl

U 33003 (ennan edui onN a210PHOM D3d uo Pedu
“Tenuajod syl ying

sp %MMS lesnan wedw oN 03 USJIPIYD Je3E payoo| o Juqeul
:Juualed selodio)

*saAjosway) 198304d 1,ued oym spasu
2JE3 [BI20S pUB Y1|eay ylim SInpe pue

ur %Mwﬁ 5 [ennan 1pedwi oN adoad Sunch ‘usJpiud jo 1392aU pue
asnqe 03 Suipuodsal pue Bunuaaalg

Buipsendajes

“j2am Jad Gz'1F 01 Buiienba goF
1e sywiad sjuapisas Jadesud aseyoind

1R300 J0U [{iMm 5143 ueaw .
o} 2{qe aq 1 auoz SulAyend e uiylim Ausaod
i saBreys a1 Bujuopuedy ‘sumoj pajsye
’ edu a3 Suiledijiul pue %10Mm o3l
|ennay swapisal Aleuoiippy ss31eud Ajtep poog 313 Uiy JusWAo|dws Suiajua Ul @doy3 0P | 843 JuRESRIl pue 4 ﬁ.

Y1 JBAD S135N IB{N33) 0] SIUNOISIP

[ElLRISNS 120 asay) syed
1e2 Aeys Buoj (e uL asn o) sjqe|ieae
aJde syuniad [euoseas 1o [enuuy

ajdoad Suidjay Bulpnjoul ‘UouBARIY

s,9|doad 10a)je AW pUB BUICIU} M0] JO 3504} :A119A0d SunUaARId

uo Ja3ea18 paioedu st Aew Swidieyd sy

Buiyew uoisioap aAloaye poddns o} yoeosdde poyeibajul sy
Wh g@m Y1) JUBWISSISSY Joeaul]

pouno Ajunon sAmod aig JoBuky

Tudalen 13



"UOISIZ3P Y} JO UOIEIUBWB| AL JBYR SYIUCLI 7T

awooul yied 1e3 101 UON
jlMsitawago %
Zsiuawaluesie Suuopiuow Suios-uQ g

auocu

S{vI} Juawssassy pedw| syl Hoddns 03 30U3PIAD [eUCIHPPR 31313 S| '8

-eduy
[BISAO OU SBY 8104219113 pUE UolENYS Jua41n3 3U) Suluieluiew Ajfennuassa si 3 s1adse aanteSau pue aaisod awos aney Aew saBieyo uswiadwt 0] UOISIIBP BY] JO [ESIANAS 34 ISIUM

3 day It

3IIAIBS BYF WYLIM w0y Apeadje Juswannbal
siy} Josw! p|AOLS S10ja1ay3 pue J28ie) ayl SuiPasdxa 5| SUWI03UI MOYS SU01IDIPaId BLI0OUL JSABMOH "0} PINGLIUOYD 10 151U 38 10U [jIM SJ1 A U1 UiYim palynuapl sumes ay ‘Ajlenualod

vl 5

Bumew voisioap sanaays Joddns o) yseasdde payeibiayur sy

Y1) JUBLISSaSSY Joedu|
[1ouno’) A3unoy sAmod 11 106uin

40 U315 01

4IUBLISSassy 102dL SIU} JO JUBWSSPN[ PUB AIBLUWNS |[BIBAQ £

Tudalen 14



& {9102 qa} 100 JusSSeSSY pedul (00d

~ SAN3 A¥O4.

h / .
~ @)
}ouedny wer :33p|OH 0}{0)110d
A mu;ﬁ/o //HU ST . SUNYLD) |ned :lopaq oidsjens
LTOZ/OT/0T uuLg j93IN 192IAIRS $O pEaH
£10Z/60/92 auey Auoy, uefeury 35BS

Bunjew uojssep oagoayie poddns o3 yoseoudde pajerbajul oYy
Y1) JuslUSSassy Joeaw)
j1ounon Ajunon sAmod 4ig JoBulky

SAmog

Tudalen 15



Tudalen 16



	Agenda
	1 Gorchymyn Traffig Meysydd Parcio
	Impact assessment


